

HARDWICK TRAILS COMMITTEE MEETING

AGENDA

Monday, June 5, 2023

5:30 pm meeting - email hardwicktrails@gmail.com for an invite VIRTUAL Format

In attendance: Helen B, Norma S, Norma & Ron W, Nancy S, Dave M, John T, Alison B, Lenore & Wayne R

1. Welcome

2. Adopt/Amend Minutes of May 1 Meeting

- Approved unanimously

3. Additions to the agenda

- See item 10

4. Updates:

a. Trail conditions

- Freshly mowed, trails in great shape!
- Moved chip pile
- Shepard's Trace groomed up to sugar house foundation

b. Billings Road Trail Access/Parking Project

- Lower lot off the table
- Nancy and Dave will pursue upper lot option

c. Adaptive Sports programming (Emily Varvir)

- Nice launch effort
- Well attended
- 15 more sessions

d. Coin drop

- July 8

e. Borrowed tables/chairs

- Helen has returned tables and chairs
- Returned skis all inventoried

f. J Term trails work

- Two work days scheduled
- Work on completing single track trails from last year and LVRT connector

5. Financials: Norma Spaulding

- No big changes
- Some outstanding bills ~\$250 for kiosk from grant \$ or capital \$

6. Kiosk Update & Installation Plan

- Student work days this week
- Eric will bring his machine?
- Hope to be finished this week!
- Stay tuned for placement celebration

8. 20th Anniversary Celebration Planning–Nancy

- Brainstormed Ideas
 - T-shirts
 - Partner with others (Civic Standard?)
 - Bike race/ride
 - Story walk
 - Fitness course
 - September??
- Accomplishments:
 - Will send list of accomplishments to Nancy

9. Other business

- New poop flingers coming!
- Alison will write up use instructions
- Move July meeting to July 10

10. Trail Map

- Helen and Dave will go over additions of Poetry Walk/Story Walk/Little Library
- Helen, Norma W, and Dave will handle poster

10. Adjourn 6:19

Next meeting July 10, 2023 @ Nancy & Al's place